
Board of Health

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor7:00 AMWednesday, April 10, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0303 March 13, 2024 Board of Health Meeting Minutes

03.13.24_BoardOfHealth_MeetingMinutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0395 Request for Noise Variance Unit O-24 Sanitary & Storm Sewer CIPP Liner

Noise Variance Request Unit O-24 Sanitary & Storm Sewer CIPP Liner.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-0389 Mental Health Information Series: Beth Clay, N.E.W. Mental Health 

Connection

24-0385 Respiratory Virus Surveillance and Waste Water Report

04.2024_RespiratoryVirusSurveillanceandWasteWaterReport_0.pdfAttachments:

24-0386 Dangerous Animal Declarations

03.14.24_DangerousAnimalDeclaration_Archie.pdfAttachments:

24-0387 New Noise Variances

Apr2024_BOH_NewApprovedNoiseVariances.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 4/5/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24004
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ded5e5f1-1396-473c-bfef-1b47fdb3cc9f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24096
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f492d0a9-2a01-463e-8650-69fbd5481868.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24090
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24086
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=75c91005-d4d5-4be1-a20b-e2f6730cac1b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24087
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b2dcc21e-bfd5-40b0-9e3b-d1f5c1f9fa84.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24088
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=91bf5488-1d98-48c8-a304-e1419594a090.pdf


April 10, 2024Board of Health Meeting Agenda - Final

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 4/5/2024



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Board of Health

7:00 AM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, March 13, 2024

Roll call of membership1.

Chair Spears calls the meeting to order at 7:00am. Emma Kane excused due to 

Zoom Meeting malfunction.

Spears, Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Alderperson Meltzer and Alderperson JonesPresent: 6 - 

Kane and Mayor WoodfordExcused: 2 - 

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

approved

Aye: Spears, Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Alderperson Meltzer and Alderperson 

Jones

6 - 

Excused: Kane and Mayor Woodford2 - 

1. 24-0176 February 14th, 2024 Board of Health Meeting Minutes

2.14.24_BoardOfHealthMeetingMinutes.pdfAttachments:

Public Hearing/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

1. 24-0241 Environmental Health Pool Fees

2024.03.06_EHPoolMemo_0.pdfAttachments:

Presented by Health Officer, Charles Sepers and Environmental Health Supervisor, 

Steve Kihl.

Vogel moved, seconded by Alderperson Jones, that the Environmental Health Pool 

Fees be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

recommended for approval

Aye: Spears, Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Alderperson Meltzer and Alderperson 

Jones

6 - 

Excused: Kane and Mayor Woodford2 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23877
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9efe504-7f2f-4488-8980-696f76e58705.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23942
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b740ad1f-9c62-4bf7-8e75-703ccfaa45bb.pdf


March 13, 2024Board of Health Meeting Minutes - Final

2. 24-0249 Amendment to Rodent Control Article III

2024.03.07_ Amendment to Rodent Control Article III _0.pdf

0103 - Rodent Control Article III (2024 update).pdf

Attachments:

Presented by Health Officer, Charles Sepers and Environmental Health Supervisor, 

Steve Kihl.

Werth moved, seconded by Vogel, that the Amendment to Rodent Control Article III 

be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

recommended for approval

Aye: Spears, Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Alderperson Meltzer and Alderperson 

Jones

6 - 

Excused: Kane and Mayor Woodford2 - 

Information Items6.

1. 24-0243 Mental Health Information Series: Beth Clay presents "Mind Your 

Wellness" Data

MindYourWellnessPresentation_BoH_March2024.pdfAttachments:

Presented by Director of N.E.W. Mental Health Connection, Beth Clay.

2. 24-0238 Respiratory Virus Surveillance and Waste Water Report

03.2024_RespiratoryVirusSurveillanceandWasteWaterReport_0.pdfAttachments:

Presented by Health Officer, Charles Sepers.

3. 24-0242 New Noise Variances

Mar2024_BOH_ApprovedNoiseVariances.pdfAttachments:

Presented by Health Officer, Charles Sepers.

4. 24-0240 Health Department Newsletter

March 2024 Newsletter_0.pdfAttachments:

Presented by Health Officer, Charles Sepers.

Adjournment7.

Alderperson Meltzer moved, seconded by Vogel, that the meeting be adjourned at 

7:55am. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

adjourned

Aye: Spears, Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Alderperson Meltzer and Alderperson 

Jones

6 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23950
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1b9f4084-5b2e-49b4-8a62-240f1187dd29.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=50a43666-9cce-405d-9be0-75975e1b0dca.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23944
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=316172ee-c1ce-4289-b726-7ad1118d32cb.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23939
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4f6b18cb-fb35-43d5-a741-d36d85624291.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23943
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=75c22538-d251-4064-8d1d-a6b2c97b5012.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23941
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1d87944e-492b-485f-af97-e32e492c1a69.pdf


March 13, 2024Board of Health Meeting Minutes - Final

Excused: Kane and Mayor Woodford2 - 

Page 3City of Appleton



Department of Public Works 
Engineering Division 

100 N. Appleton St. Fl. 5 
Appleton, WI 54911-4702  

p: 920-832-6474 
https://www.appleton.org/government/public-works 

 

 
April 4, 2024 

Charles E. Sepers 

Health Officer 
City of Appleton Health Department 
100 N. Appleton Street 
Appleton, WI  54911 
 
RE: Request for Noise Variance  
 Unit O-24 Sanitary & Storm Sewer CIPP Liner 
 
Dear Mr. Sepers: 
 
This letter is to request a noise variance for an upcoming Department of Public Works 
project in the City of Appleton.  The project will consist of installing a cured-in-place 
pipe (CIPP), in the sanitary and storm sewer system, and take place on the following 
streets and/or easements: 
 
1. Esmnt e/o Weimar Ct. – Weimar Ct. to 257’ e/o Weimar Ct. 
2. Esmnt e/o Vine St. – Pacific St. to Peabody Park 
3. Roemer Rd. – n/o Northland Av. to s/o Northland Av. 
4. Rankin St. – 129’ n/o John St. to John St. 
5. Esmnt s/o Prospect Ave. – Prospect Ave. to the Fox River 
6. Opechee St. – 50’ se/o Pacific St. to Peabody St. 
7. Jackson St. – Hoover Park to s/s Roeland Av. 
8. Esmnt n/o Garden Ct – Garden Ct. to 236’ n/o Garden Ct 
9. Esmnt s/o Oakcrest – Oakcrest Ct. to Lutz Park 
 
This project will open bids on April 1, 2024.  The contractor will be given a duration 
through December of 2024 to complete the project. 
 
Depending on the size and length of the pipe, the CIPP process can impact the sewer 
service to a business or resident from 8 to 24 hours for this project.  The residents 
may hear sounds, intermittent throughout the project, related to heavy equipment such 
as a crane, boilers, air compressor, truck traffic and deliveries of materials.  When 
installation of the CIPP is taking place, the boilers may run constant through the night. 
 
There is an odor that is emitted in this CIPP process.  The odor is from styrene, which 
is a component of the resin that cures the line.  Styrene has a very distinct odor, for 
example, like the smell of latexes, paint or polyester resins.  The city has been using 
this method of CIPP for many years, so I do not anticipate any problems from the 
odor. 
 
 
 



The residents will be notified of the project by a courtesy notice from the city and we 
will also require the contractor to send a notice out one week prior to the liner 
installation.  Additional communication from the contractor will be made to the 
residents where sewer interruptions will occur. 
 
Thank you and please do not hesitate to call me at 920.832.5915 if you have any 
questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chad M. Weyenberg, P.E 
Project Engineer 
 
c: Project File 
 
 



Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report
Week 12, Ending March 23, 2024

Wisconsin Department of Health Services | Division of Public Health |
Bureau of Communicable Diseases | Communicable Diseases Epidemiology Section |

www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dph/bcd.html | dhsdphbcd@dhs.wi.gov

P-02346

1



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Influenza-like Illness (ILI) Activity

State of Wisconsin Region V of US 
 (WI, MN, IL, MI, OH, IN) United States

ILI: High Levels ILI: Moderate Levels ILI: Below Baseline ILI: Insufficient Data

Weekly Respiratory Virus Data, At-A-Glance

Predominant virus of the week:

Influenza

Week 12, 2024

0Wisconsin

Since September 3

5Nationwide

0

126

Influenza−associated pediatric deaths reported:

For National US influenza surveillance statistics visit: www.cdc.gov/flu/weekly/

2



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Respiratory Virus and Pneumonia-Associated Mortality
Percent of deaths associated with influenza, RSV, COVID-19, or pneumonia by week,
Vital Records

2020 2021 2022 2023

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Dec Mar Jun Sep Nov Feb May Aug Nov Jan Apr Jul Oct Dec Mar Jun Sep Nov Feb May

Respiratory virus and pneumonia associated deaths by most recent 3-week period,
Vital Records

Season
week

Pneumonia
(P)

Influenza
(I)

COVID-19
(C) RSV (R) P, I, C or R Percent

PICR of all
10 64 9 17 2 80 7%
11 51 4 12 4 63 6%
12 49 2 8 1 54 7%

3



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Influenza-Associated Hospitalizations
Influenza-associated hospitalizations by age group, WEDSS
September 3, 2023 to present

39
113

214

501

749

1773

0

500

1000

1500

<1 1−4 5−17 18−49 50−64 65+
Age Group (years)

N
um

be
r 

of
 H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

ns

Weekly influenza-associated hospitalizations by influenza season, WEDSS

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

36 38 40 42 44 46 48 50 52 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34
Influenza season week

In
flu

en
za

−
as

so
ci

at
ed

 h
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
ns

2019−2020 2020−2021 2021−2022 2022−2023 2023−2024

Influenza Season Cumulative Hospitalizations
Through Week 12 Entire Season

2019-2020 3873 4002

2020-2021 19 28

2021-2022 656 1021

2022-2023 3514 3610

2023-2024 3389 -

These data are preliminary and subject to change as more information is received.

4



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Wisconsin Laboratory Surveillance

Wisconsin positive influenza results and subtypes by PCR, NREVSS

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

0

10

20

30

40

50

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23 04/20 05/18 06/15 07/13 08/10
Week ending

N
um

be
r 

of
 p

os
iti

ve
 d

et
ec

tio
ns

%
 P

ositive by P
C

R

% Positive for influenza A(H1N1) A(H3N2) A (unknown subtype) Influenza B

Cumulative number of positive influenza PCR tests by subtype, NREVSS
September 3, 2023 to present

Measure Influenza
A(H1N1)pdm2009

Influenza
A(H3N2)

Influenza A
Unknown Influenza B Total

Total positive
(n) 997 535 37914 14208 53654

% of total
positive 2% 1% 71% 26% 100%

5



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Wisconsin Laboratory Surveillance for Respiratory Viruses
Percent postivity of respiratory viruses tested by PCR, NREVSS

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23 04/20 05/18 06/15 07/13 08/10
Week ending

%
 P

os
iti

ve
 b

y 
P

C
R

 
 (

3−
w

ee
k 

m
ov

in
g 

av
er

ag
e)

Influenza
RSV

SARS−CoV−2
hMPV

Rhino−Entero
Parainfluenza

Adenovirus
Seasonal Coronavirus

Number and percent positivity of respiratory viruses tested by PCR, NREVSS
Week 12, Ending on March 23, 2024

Respiratory
virus Tested Positive

(n)
Positive

(%) H3N2 2009 H1N1 Unknown Influenza B

Influenza 13,435 2,544 18.9% 5 10 959 1,570

Respiratory
virus Tested Positive

(n)
Positive

(%)
Parainfluenza

1
Parainfluenza

2
Parainfluenza

3
Parainfluenza

4

Parainfluenza 867 20 2.3% 1 0 19 0

Respiratory virus Tested Positive (n) Positive (%)

Respiratory Syncytial Virus 9,817 256 2.6%

Adenovirus 888 19 2.1%

Seasonal Coronavirus 808 42 5.2%

HMPV 888 48 5.4%

Rhinovirus/Enterovirus 900 100 11.1%

COVID-19 13,927 573 4.1%

6



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Respiratory Virus Activity in the Emergency Department (ED)

Percent of ED visits with a diagnosis for a respiratory virus or acute respiratory infection
(ARI), NSSP

0

10

20

May 23 Jul 23 Sep 23 Nov 23 Jan 24 Mar 24
Week ending

W
ee

kl
y 

P
er

ce
nt

 o
f E

D
 V

is
its

SARS−CoV−2 Influenza RSV ARI

Percent of ED visits with a diagnosis for influenza by age group, NSSP

0

2

4

6

8

May 23 Jul 23 Sep 23 Nov 23 Jan 24 Mar 24
Week ending

W
ee

kl
y 

P
er

ce
nt

 o
f E

D
 V

is
its

Age Group (years) 0−4 5−17 18−64 65+

7



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Percent of ED visits with a diagnosis for SARS-CoV-2 by age group, NSSP

0

2

4

6

May 23 Jul 23 Sep 23 Nov 23 Jan 24 Mar 24
Week ending

W
ee

kl
y 

P
er

ce
nt

 o
f E

D
 V

is
its

Age Group (years) 0−4 5−17 18−64 65+

Percent of ED visits with a diagnosis for RSV by age group, NSSP

0

3

6

9

May 23 Jul 23 Sep 23 Nov 23 Jan 24 Mar 24
Week ending

W
ee

kl
y 

P
er

ce
nt

 o
f E

D
 V

is
its

Age Group (years) 0−4 5−17 18−64 65+

8



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Wisconsin ILI Activity
Three-week average percent of visits for ILI by influenza season, ILINET

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

36 38 40 42 44 46 48 50 52 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34
Season week

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I 
 (

3−
w

ee
k 

m
ov

in
g 

av
er

ag
e)

2019−2020 2020−2021 2021−2022 2022−2023 2023−2024

Average percent of visits for ILI by public health region, ILINET

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23
Week ending

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I

Average % ILI Baseline Threshold

Wisconsin

9



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23
Week ending

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I

Average % ILI Baseline Threshold

Northeastern Region

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23
Week ending

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I

Average % ILI Baseline Threshold

Northern Region

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23
Week ending

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I

Average % ILI Baseline Threshold

Southeastern Region

10



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23
Week ending

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I

Average % ILI Baseline Threshold

Southern Region

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%
9%

10%

09/09 10/07 11/04 12/02 12/30 01/27 02/24 03/23
Week ending

A
ve

ra
ge

 %
 IL

I

Average % ILI Baseline Threshold

Western Region

11



Division of Public Health Respiratory Virus Surveillance Report Week 12, 2024

Understanding the Data
Surveillance Report Description

Influenza-like Illness
(ILI)

Patients who present to a clinician with a fever >=100 degrees F and either a cough or
sore throat.

Influenza-like Illness
(ILI) Activity

Using baseline (expected value data used for comparision) in each of the public health
regions in Wisconsin (https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/lh-depts/counties/index.htm), ILI
below baseline is considered low activity, ILI between baseline and threshold levels is
considered moderate activity and above threshold is considered high activity. (1)

Acute Respiratory
Illness (ARI)

ARI is a broad definition designed to capture all diagnoses related to respiratory illness,
including SARS-CoV-2, influenza, pneumonia, and cough

Predominant virus of
the week

These data are compiled from over 40 laboratories in Wisconsin that perform rt-PCR
testing, and shows the viruses that have the highest percentage of positive tests.(2)

Influenza-Associated
Pediatric Mortality

Deaths among children <18 years old, with influenza as the cause of associated cause of
death. This is a state and nationally reportable condition. (3)

Deaths Due to
Pneumonia,

SARS-CoV-2,
Influenza and RSV

Proportion of deaths due to pneumonia, RSV, influenza, and SARS-CoV-2 are extracted
from Vital Records managed by the Office of Health Informatics through ICD-10 codes
and death certificate text searches. (4)

Respiratory Viruses
by PCR

A molecular laboratory method used to detect nucleic acid (DNA/RNA) in viruses,
including influenza and RSV.

Influenza-Associated
Hospitalizations

Patients hospitalized for >24 hours with a laboratory-identified (by rapid antigen or
rt-PCR tests) influenza.(3)

Emergency
Department Data

These data are from the National Syndromic Surveillance Program or NSSP. Visit
information from almost all EDs in Wisconsin are reported from hospital electronic
medical records to NSSP in near-real-time. Diagnoses used included the CDC Broad
Acute Respiratory DD v1, the CDC COVID-Specific DD v1, CDC Influenza DD v1, and
the CDC Respiratory Syncytial Virus DD v1.(5)

Additional Resources
• The CDC Influenza Homepage (https://www.cdc.gov/flu/)
• The National Respiratory and Enteric Virus Surveillance System (NREVSS) (https://www.cdc.gov/
surveillance/nrevss/index.html)
Data Sources
1. CDC Outpatient Influenza-like Illness Surveillance Network (ILINet)
2. Wisconsin Laboratory Information Network and CDC National Respiratory and Enteric Virus Surveil-
lance System (NREVSS)
3. Wisconsin Electronic Disease Surveillance System (WEDSS)
4. Division of Public Health, Office of Health Informatics, Vital Records
5. National Syndromic Surveillance Program (NSSP) data from ESSENCE (Electronic Surveillance System
for Early Notification of Community Based Epidemics).

12

https://www.cdc.gov/flu/
https://www.cdc.gov/surveillance/nrevss/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/surveillance/nrevss/index.html


Click on the list to select a
sewershed. Click again to deselect. Appleton

Estimated population served: 72,810

Category:
Moderate

Trajectory:
No alert

Appleton

Ashland

Baraboo

Black River Falls

Brookfield (Fox River)

Clintonville

De Pere

Eau Claire

Fond du Lac

Green Bay

Hartford

Hayward

Hudson

Janesville

Kenosha

La Crosse

Lodi

Madison

Manitowoc

Marinette

Marshfield

Mauston

Menomonie

Merrill

Milwaukee (Jones Island)

Milwaukee (South Shore)

Monroe

Oconomowoc
Oregon

Wastewater concentration of SARS-CoV-2 within the Appleton sewershed

Linear scale
Log scale

A linear scale is more helpful to follow short-term trends over time.
A log scale is more helpful when there are major increases or decreases.

Slide to pick start date
1/30/2023

2/1/23 4/1/23 6/1/23 8/1/23 10/1/23 12/1/23 2/1/24 4/1/24

0

200

400

600

Appleton WWTF

© 2024 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Statewide presence of
SARS-CoV-2 in wastewater

SARS-CoV-2 concentration
categories

Very high
High
Moderate
Low
Very low

Sites with a
significant
increase (✚):

0
2/1/23 4/1/23 6/1/23 8/1/23 10/1/23 12/1/23 2/1/24 4/1/24

0

50

100

150

200

Av
er
ag
e 
SA
RS
-C
oV
-2
 c
on
ce
nt
ra
ti
on

(M
G
C/
pe
rs
on
/d
ay
)

Preliminary data

Statewide average SARS-CoV-2 levels in wastewater over time

COVID-19 Wastewater Surveillance in Wisconsin
Total population served: 2,940,427Dashboard Updated: 4/3/2024

Co
nc
en
tr
at
io
n 
(M
G
C/
pe
rs
on
/d
ay
)

Significant increase ✚

Slide to pick start date
1/30/2023









Approved Noise Variances 2024

Friday, April 12, 2024 6:00pm-8:00pm Quad area near 712 E Boldt Way LUCC Night On the Quad
Amplified 
Music/Sound

Isabel Dorn (920) 841-7661 4/4/2024

Friday, April 12, 2024 6:oopm-9:00pm 1828 W Kamps Ave Private Event Live Music Ana Aguilar (920) 815-1482 4/4/2024

Saturday, May 11, 2024 8:00am-12:00pm Approved Special Event Route Sole Burner 5K Walk/ Run
Amplified 
Music/Sound

Devin Schiesser (414) 870-1678 4/4/2024

Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:00pm-7:00pm Pierce Park, 1035 W Prospect Ave Appleton City Celebration
Amplified 
Music/Sound

Sgt. Chris Biese (920) 832-5544 4/4/2024

Sunday, May 26, 2024 12:30pm-10:00pm Lawn, 401 E. College Ave Luaroo Live Music Hanhan Anders (920) 832-7289 4/4/2024

Monday, May 27, 2024 9:00am-10:00am Approved Parade Route Memorial Day Parade
Amplified 
Music/Sound

Eric Stadler/Meghan Warner
(920) 450-6907/ 
(920) 205-5255

4/4/2024


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_03.13.24_BoardOfHealth_MeetingMinutes
	0002_1_Noise Variance Request Unit O-24 Sanitary Storm Sewer CIPP Liner
	0004_1_04.2024_RespiratoryVirusSurveillanceandWasteWaterReport_0
	p02346-2024-03-23.pdf
	Influenza-like Illness (ILI) Activity
	Weekly Respiratory Virus Data, At-A-Glance
	Predominant virus of the week:

	Respiratory Virus and Pneumonia-Associated Mortality
	Influenza-Associated Hospitalizations
	Wisconsin Laboratory Surveillance
	Wisconsin Laboratory Surveillance for Respiratory Viruses
	Respiratory Virus Activity in the Emergency Department (ED)
	Wisconsin ILI Activity
	Understanding the Data
	Surveillance Report Description


	Wastewater.pdf

	0005_1_03.14.24_DangerousAnimalDeclaration_Archie
	0006_1_Apr2024_BOH_NewApprovedNoiseVariances
	2024


